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72%2&#“&&44 ___ , M.N,, Ao herebv vo]untarilv, knowinalv,

and intellicentlv surrender mv liconqe to rnractice Feﬂlcme and suraerv,

Mo. _:ZUSLZjLJL- , tn the Nhis ctate Medical Board, T choose to take
this action after raceivina citation letters from the Medical Toard dated
Januarv 14, 1on2, and Aoril 14, land,

I, MM@ : , M.D., being rerresented hv counsel,

Ao herebv waive the right of having a formal ad{udicative hearina, and waive

211 other substantjve or rrocedural rinfwts'orovided hv law, and do herehv
freelv execute this document and choose to take the ac.ti.ons descrihed herein,
I understand that as a result of the surrender herein that I am no

longer rermitted to nractice medicine and suraqerv in anv form or manner in

the State of Nhio.

« & ¢
1 aaree that I will never annlv for the reinstaterment of mv license to

nractice redicine and suraesrv in Ohio.

Sianed this .Z._’,L day of NOVvE)B ER . lﬂg - in the office of
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STATE OF OHIO
-7 THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
Suite 510
65 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

April 14, 1982

Francois Savery, M.D.
3132 San Anseline Avenue
Long Beach, CA 90808

Dear Doctor Savery:

In accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby notified that the

State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine under the provisions of Section 4731.22,
Ohio Revised Code, whether or not to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend, place on probation,
refuse to register, or reinstate your certificate to practice medicine or surgery for one

or more of the following reasons:

L Based upon your plea of guilty, you were convicted on October 14, 1981, of
one count of submitting false documents to the Food and Drug Administration,
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 100l. Such conviction
constitutes a felony under the provisions of the United States Code.

Conviction of a felony constitutes grounds to limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend, place
on probation, refuse to register, or reinstate your certificate to practice medicine or
surgery pursuant to Sections 4731.22(B)(10) and 4731.22(B)1l) of the Ohio Revised Code.

Pursuant to Chapter 119., OChio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you may request
a hearing on this matter. If you wish to request such hearing, that request must be made
within thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hearing in person, or

by your attorney, or you may present your position, arguments, or contentions in writing,
and that at the hearing you may present evidence and examine witnesses appearing for
or against you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing made within thirty (30) days of

the time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may, in your absence and
upon consideration of this matter, determine whether or not to limit, reprimand, revoke,
place on probation, refuse to register, or reinstate your certificate to practice medicine
and surgery.
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Enclosed is a copy of Section 4731.22, Ohio Revised Code, for your examination.

AR:jmb
Enclosure:

CERTIFIED MAIL #P32 4679588
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

cc: Michael J. Steponovich
Attorney at Law
The Orleans Building
1212 N. Broadway, Suite 204
Santa Ana, CA 92701
CERTIFIED MAIL #P32 4679589
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED




STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
Suite 510
65 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

January 14, 1982

Francois Lourdes Savery, M.D.
3132 San Anseline Ave.
Long Beach, California 90808

Dear Doctor Savery:

In accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby notified
that the State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine under the provisions
of Section 4731.22, Ohio Revised Code, whether or not to take action for one
or more of the following reasons:

1. On or about February 3, 1981, you surrendered your certificate of
Ticensure to practice medicine in the State of California and admitted
that you misrepresented your educational qualifications to practice
medicine in California. In consideration thereof, the Board of Medical
Quality Assurance agreed to dismiss their Accusation against you.

Said actions were formalized in a document titled "Surrender of Cer-
tificate of Licensure and Formal Acceptance Thereof", which is attached
as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein.

Said Accusation alleged, in part, that you procured your license

in Ohio on January 25, 1966 and your license in California, pursuant
to endorsement of your Tlicense in Ohio, on August 1, 1977 by falsely
submitting documents which reflected your attendance and graduation
from the University of Saigon undergraduate institution and medical
school. The Accusation further alleged that in truth and in fact,
said documents were and are altered and/or false and of no force

and effect, and were known by you, or reasonably should have been
known by you, to be so altered and/or false and of no force and
effect. Said Accusation is attached as Exhibit 2 and incorporated
herein.

As stated above, in said "Surrender of Certificate of Licensure and
Formal Acceptance Thereof," you admitted the misrepresentations of
your educational qualifications as alleged in said Accusation.

Your acts, conducts, or omissions as described in Paragraph 1 above, individually
and/or collectively, constitute "...fraud, misrepresentation, or deception

in applying for or securing any license or certificate issued by the board",

as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(A) of the Ohio Revised Code.
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Francois Lourdes Savery, M.D. . Page 2

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you
may request a hearing on this matter. If you wish to request such hearing,

that request must be made within thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of

this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hearing in
person, or by your attorney, or you may present your position, arguments,
or contentions in writing, and that at the hearing you may present evidence
and examine witnesses appearing for or against you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing made within thirty
(30) days of the time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may,
in your absence and upon consideration of this matter, determine whether or
not to limit, reprimand, revoke, place on probation, refuse to register, or
reinstate your certificate to practice medicine or surgery.

Enclosed is a copy of Section 4731.22, Ohio Revised Code.

truly yours

Secretary

AR:es
Encl.

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. P32 4679520
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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See. 4731.22 Grounds for discipline.

(A) The state medical board, by a vots of
not less than five of its members, may refuse
to grant a certificate to a person found guilty
of fraud in passing the examination, or fraud,
misrepresentation, or deception in applying
for or securing any license or certificate issued
by the board.

(B) The board shall, to the extent permitted
hY law, limit, reprimand, revoke, suspend,
place on probation, refuse to register, or rein-
state a certificate for one or more of the foi-
lowing reasons:

(1) Permitting one’s name or one’s certifi-
cate of registration to be used by a persom,
group, or corporation when the individual con-
cerned is not actually directing the treatment
given;

(2) Failure to use reasonable care discrim-
ination in the administration of drugs, or
failurs to employ acceptable scientific methods
in the selection of drugs or other modalities
for treatment of disease;

(3) Selling, prescribing, giving away, or ad-
ministering go:lz'ug's for other than legal and
legitimate therapeutic purposes or conviction
of violation of any federal or state law regu-
lating the possession, distribution, or use of
any drug;

4) Wilfully betraying a professional secret
or(eIZgaging in the division of fees for referral
of p ‘ents,ortherecex?aicot:thingof
value in return for a sp referral of a
patient to utilize a particular service or busi-
ness;

(5) Except as permitted by section 4731.44
of the Revised Code, advertising for or solicit-
ing patients;

8) A departure from, or the failure to con-
fo:gm)to,minimalstand;rdsotanotsimﬂu
practitioners under the sams of similar dr-
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cumstances, whether or not actual injury to a
patient is established;

(7) Representing, with the purpose of ob-
taining compensation or other advantage for
himseilf or for any other person, that an in-
curable disease or injury, or other incurable
condition, can be permanently cured;

{(8) Knowingly maintaining a professional
connection or association with a person who
is in violation of this chapter or rules of the
board or with a person who knowingly aids,
assists, procures, or advises an unlicensed
person to practice medicine contrary to this
chapter or rules of the board;

(9) The obtaining of, or attempting to ob-
tain, money or anything of value by fraud-
ulent misrepresentations in the course of
treatment;

(10) Conviction of a felony committed not
in the course of his practice;

(11) Conviction of a felony or misdemeanor
committed in the course of his practice;

(12) violation of the conditions of limita-
tion upon which a limited or temporary license
or certificate to practice is issued;

(13) Failure to pay license renewsal fees
specified in this chapter;

(14) Any division of fees or charges, or any
agreement or arrangement to share fees or
charges, made by any person-licensed to prac-
tico medicine and surgery, osteopathic medi-
cine and surgery, or podiatric medicine and
surgery with any other person so licensed, or
with any other person;

(15) The violation of any provision of a
code of ethics of a national professional organ-
ization as specified in this division. “National
professional organization” means the Amer-
ican medical association, the American osteo-
pathic asgociation, the American podiatry asso-
ciation, the American physical therapy asso-
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ciation, ;nd such oth%x;t na.tipn:ld' rof::lsion;.l
organizations as are ermin vy rule, by
the state medical board. The state medical
board shall obtain and keep on file current
copies of the codes of ethics of the various
national professional organizations. The prac-
titioner whose certificats is being suspended
or revoked shall not be found guilty of the
violation of a code of ethics of an organization
not appropriate to his profession.

(168) Inability to practice according to ac-
ceptable and prevailing standards of care by
reason of illness, excessive use of alcohol, ex-
cessive use of controlled substances, chemicals,
or as a result of a physical condition or adjudi-
cation of incompetence as provided in section
4731.221 [4731.22.1] of the Revised Code. In
enforcing this division, the board upon a show-
ing or a possible violation, may compel any
individual licensed or certified to practice by
this chapter to submit to a mental or physical
examination as required by and at the expense
of the board. Failure of any individual to sub-
mit to a mental or physical examination when
directed constitutes an admission of the allega-
tions against him unless the failure is due to
circumstances beyond his control, and a default
and final order may be entered without the
taking of testimony or presentation of evi-
dence. An individual licensed by this chapter
affected under this section shall be afforded an
opportunity to demonstrate to the board that
he can resume his practice in compliance with
acceptable and prevailing standards under the
provisions of his certificate. For the purpose
of this section, any individual licensed or certi-
fied to practice by this chapter accepts the
privilege of practicing in this state, and by so
doing or by the making and filing of a regis-
tration to practice in this state, shall be deem-
ed to have given his consent to submit to a
mental or physical examination when di
to do so in writing by the board, and to have

waived all objections to the admissibility of the
testimony or examination reports constitute a
privileged communication.

(17) Violating or attempting to violate,

y or indirectly, or assisting in or abet-
ting the violation of, or conspiring to violate,
any provisions of this chapter or any rule pro-
mulgated by the board.

(18) The violation of any abortion rule
adopted by the public health council pursuant
to section 3701.341 of the Revised Code.

(C) (1) The board shall investigate evi-
dence which appears to show that any person
has violated any provision of this chapter. Any
person may report to the board under oath
any information such person may have appear-
ing to show a violation of any provision of
this chapter.

(2) Any individual licensed or_ certified to
practice or any association or society of indi-
viduals licensed or certified under this chapter
shall report to the board any information
appearing to show a violation of any provision
of this chapter. Any person or society who
reports under this section and provides such
information in good faith shall not be subject
to suit for civil damages as a resuit thereof.

{3) In absence of fraud or bad faith, neither
the board nor any member, a

gent, representa-
—.—tive, or employee thereof shall be held liable

in damages to any person by reason of investi-
gating or acting upon information presented
to it pursuant to this chapter.

Sec. 4731.221 Suspension of certificate of
mentally ill or mentally incompetent
practitioner.

If any person who has been granted a certifi-
cate under Chapter 4731. of the Revised Code
is adjudicated incompetent for the purpose of
holding the certificate, as provided in section
5122.301 [5122.30.1] of the Revised Code, his
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